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MEMORANDUM 

To:	 Senate 

From:	 C. MacKenzie, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Curriculum revisions 
Faculty of Health Sciences 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-22) 

Date: 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its June 26, 2006 and July 31, 2006 meetings, SCUS approved the 
following curriculum revisions 

a. Course changes to HSCI 1 30(title, description), 211 (title, description, pre-requisite), 
21 2(title, pre-requisite). 

b. Course deletions of HSCI 210, 213. 

c. New courses 
HSCI 214 Perspectives on Mental Health and Illness 
HSCI 215 Perspectives on Disability and Injury 
HSCI 303 Perspectives on Behavioural Risks 
HSCI 304 Perspectives on Environmental Risks 
HSCI 307 Research Methods in Health Science 
HSCI 322 Introduction to Pathophysiology 
HSCI 323 Pharmacology and Drug Toxicology 
HSCI 324 Human Population Genetics and Evolution 
HSCI 325 The Immune System I: Basis of Innate and Adaptive Immunity 
HSCI 340 Determinants of Health 
HSCI 399 Special Topics 
HSCI 425 The Immune System II: Adaptive Immunology in Health and Disease 
HSCI 431 The Global HIV / AIDS Epidemic 
HSCI 432 Infectious Disease Epidemiology 
HSCI 441 Virology Laboratory 
HSCI 442 Immunology Laboratory 
HSCI 499 Special Topics 
HSCI 443 Environmental ialth Toxicology Laboratory 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant, 
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrantsfu.ca
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